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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 4:34 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: FW: IT -requirement for Dominos
Attachments: 019 - R1 - Travel Food Services.pdf

 
 

From: Riya <info@saiedge.com>  
Sent: 22 May 2024 11:19 
To: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: IT -requirement for Dominos 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
Greetings of the day, 
 
 
Please find the attached Formal Quote. 
 
For any further clarification please feel free to contact us.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
 RIYA   
Mob: +022 49717254 
 
Sai Edge Solutions 
Accelerate  and Transform  your Business 
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H.O: 204, 1st floor,  Raghuleela Mall, Kandivali W , 
Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, Mumbai- 400067. 
Tel: 022-49717254. 
Email: info@saiedge.com 
www.saiedge.com 
GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1ZJ 
 
 
On Fri, May 17, 2024 at 6:42 PM Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com> wrote: 

Dear Pramod Sir,   
 
As discussed please find below server quotation as requested.  
 
Lenovo ST 50 V2 7D8JA015SG 
Intel Xeon E-2324G 4C 65W / GHz : 3.1GHz / Cache : 8MB / Memory :1×16 GB / Hard Drive : 2 X, 3-Bay ready / Raid : On Board SATA SW 
RAID / Management : Intel AMT 12.0/3 Years warranty, with 2 TB sata hdd 
 
@ Rs. 56900+GST per  
 
Formal quotation will be shared with you by tomorrow morning.   
 
For any further clarification please feel free to contact us.  
 
Thanks & Regards,  
 
Ritu Saini  
 
Sai Edge Solutions  
Accelerate  and Transform  your Business  

H.O: 204, 1st floor,  Raghuleela Mall, Kandivali W ,  
Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, Mumbai- 400067.  
Tel: 022-49717254. Mob: 7219808989 
Email: info@saiedge.com 
www.saiedge.com 
GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1ZJ 
 
 
On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 5:44 PM Riya <info@saiedge.com> wrote: 
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Dear Sir,  
Greetings for the day  
 
Please find the attached quotation below as per your requirement 
 
Contact us in case of any query 
Thanks & Regards 
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
 
 
On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 3:19 PM Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Team 

  

Kindly find below detail of BOQ and provide Quote . 

  

S.NO Assets QT 
3 Connector USB type to LAN 1 

4 D Type  USB  Wire - VGA converter  1 

5 Connector D type  to HDMi 1 

6 Wireless Keyboard & mouse 3 

10 Lenevo ST50 Server RAM-16/ROM-500 1 

13 Extra tray for network rack  4 
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14 Fortiget 40 F  1 

15 patch panel unloaded 2 

16 Switch  2 

17 3-meter Lan Patch code 15 

18 1-meter Lan Patch code 27 

  

  

Delivery – Dominos Una 

  

For more information and any query coordinate with -8448536201 - Rohit 

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

Heramb 

  

9702415737 

  

  


